March 25, 2005

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Petition to Remove LPTV Application BNPTTL-20000822AAD FI 125850, Blairsville,
GA from Auction 81, Group MX221

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The subject application was amended during the March 2004 settlement window to clear
the conflicts with the other application in this group, BNPTTL-20000831CJQ, Word of
God Fellowship, Inc.

My application is 15 channels above the other so interference would flow only from my
station to the other. A consent letter from Word of God Fellowship was obtained and is
appended to my application. When my application is viewed on CDBS the letter appears,
so it is not attached here.

| believe it is not necessary for my application to be in the auction as the other party has
agreed to accept interference and | create no interference to any other party.

Please reclassify my application as a “singleton”.
Respectfully submitted,

Robert A. Naismith



